

SAMIR BARRETT

STORYBOARD ARTIST/
CHARACTER DESIGNER



859.536.8194
samir.m.barrett@
gmail.com

CAREER GOALS

With a lifetime of passion for learning & love for animation, Samir has dedicated years of energy & time to his craft. His enthusiasm for storytelling & years of experience at studios like Nickelodeon, Disney, & Warner Bros, have equipped him with a talent for telling entertaining stories, & given him a keen eye for striking visual design. He's well versed in industry standard software such as Storyboard Pro, ToonBoom, Adobe Photoshop, & Clip Studio Paint. Having lived all over the world, he has gained an open mindset with values that make him a capable & worthwhile member of any team. He strives to bring diversity, style, & his unique perspective to his artwork to tell compelling stories & elevate animation to the next level.

EXPERIENCES

DROPOUT/COLLEGEHUMOR Character Designer/Illustrator for 'Dimension 20: The Ravening War'	2023
DISNEY TELEVISION ANIMATION Assistant Director for Moon Girl and Devil Dinosaur	2021-2023
DISNEY TELEVISION ANIMATION Storyboard Artist for Moon Girl and Devil Dinosaur	2020-2021
DROPOUT/COLLEGEHUMOR Character Designer/Illustrator for 'Dimension 20: A Crown of Candy'	2019
CRUNCHYROLL/ELLATION STUDIOS Storyboard Artist on Onyx Equinox	2019
CARTOON NETWORK STUDIOS Freelance Storyboard Revisionist on 'Craig of the Creek'	2018
DISNEY TELEVISION ANIMATION Freelance Storyboard Artist on 'Ducktales' Freelance Storyboard Artist on 'Big Hero 6 The Series'	2018
WARNER BROS ANIMATION Storyboard Revisionist on 'Scooby Doo & Guess Who'	2018
NICKELODEON ANIMATION Storyboard Artist on 'Invader Zim TV Movie'	2017
HASBRO STUDIOS/WOODRIDGE PRODUCTIONS Storyboard Revisionist on 'Stretch Armstrong and the Flex Fighters'	2016-2017

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS in ANIMATION, MINOR in SEQUENTIAL ART Savannah College of Art and Design - Courses of Study: Life Drawing, Principles of 2D Animation, 2D Character Animation, 2D Production, Drawing for Storyboarding, Advanced Computer Arts Applications	2011
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------

REFERENCES/ PORTFOLIO

References are available upon request
Online portfolio at SAMIRBARRETT.COM